Goudhurst Parish Council



Highways Committee 27 June 2023

MEETING 27 June 2023 19:30

PUBLISHED 21 June 2023

Goudhurst Parish Council



To: Cllrs Craig Broom (Chairman), Antony Harris, Edward Hodgskin, Suzie Kember, Ed Read-Cutting, Caroline Richards and Paul Wareham. Cllr Phil Kirkby (ex-officio).

I summon you to a Meeting of the Planning Committee on Tuesday 27th June 2023 at 6.30 pm, in Goudhurst Village Hall, where business detailed on this agenda will be discussed.

Goudhurst Parish Council recognise that there are continuing risks associated with COVID-19 and are supportive of individuals wearing masks in meetings and maintaining a social distance. We will continue to provide hand sanitiser at the entrance to the Village Hall. In order to keep everyone safe, please do not attend a meeting if you have COVID-19 symptoms or have tested positive for COVID-19 in the past 5 days. We will continue to review the risks and will comply with any future controls recommended or mandated by HM Government.

Members of the Public and the Press are welcome to attend this meeting. At the Chairman's discretion, 15 minutes will be set aside for questions from members of the public each one of whom may be invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes in total relating to items on the Agenda or about issues of local concern. Thereafter they have the right, and are welcome, to stay and <u>observe</u> the rest of the Meeting in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, s1.

Please inform the Clerk if you intend to film or record the Meeting.

Claire Reed

Clerk to Goudhurst Parish Council

21st June 2023

Parish Council Office - The Hop Bine, Ranters Lane, Goudhurst, TN17 1HN 01580 212552 | clerk@goudhurst-pc.gov.uk | https://goudhurst-pc.gov.uk | 07494 117313

A quorum for Planning Committee is 3 Members.

Agenda

Location Date Owner

Goudhurst Village Hall

27/06/23

- 1. To elect a Chairman
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. To resolve to approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 21 February 2023
- 4. Questions from the Press and the Public

This is an opportunity for members of the public to ask questions or raise issues of local interest. Thereafter they are welcome to stay and observe the rest of the Meeting (members of the public are not permitted to speak during the remainder of the meeting except by special invitation of the Chairman) Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, s1. Please note, Council cannot lawfully decide on items of business not specified on the published agenda although the Chairman may decide to refer any issues raised for further discussion (LGA 1972 Sch 12 10 (2) (b)).

- 5. To receive an update from GTAG on lorry watch and speed watch and air pollution.
- 6. To receive an update on the campaign for A21 safety improvements and to decide any action required.
- 7. To receive an update from the newly formed North Road Action Group and to decide any action required.
- 8. To discuss the replacement of the EV charging points and decide upon action to be taken.
- 9. To receive an update on Highways Improvement Plan priorities, progress and to decide on any action needed.
 - 9.1. Traffic calming (or crossing) on A262 near school
 - 9.2. Safety improvements on the High Street
 - 9.3. Reduction of speed limit from 40mph to 30mph on A262 Blue Coat Lane to Spelmonden.
 - 9.4. Reduction of speed limit on the Iden Green to Cranbrook stretch of A262

Agenda

Agenda		
Location	Date	Owner
Goudhurst Village Hall	27/06/23	
10. Latest traffic issues raised by residents.		
10.1. Missing Goudhurst Village sign		
11. Items for Information		
12. Date of next meeting is 26th September	r 2023 at 7.30pm.	